STATE OF WASHINGTON
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Insurance Building, PO Box 43113 - Olympia, Washington 98504-3113 - (360) 902-0555

January 31, 2020

TO: Honorable Steve Hobbs, Chair
Honorable Curtis King, Ranking Member
Senate Transportation Committee

Honorable Jake Fey, Chair
Honorable Andrew Barkis, Ranking Member
House Transportation Committee

FROM: David Schumachker
Director

SUBJECT: CORRECTION TO GOVERNOR’S SUPPLEMENTAL TRANSPORTATION
BUDGET REQUEST

The Governor’s supplemental transportation budget inadvertently struck subsection (1) of the proviso
in section 301. The intention was to only strike the reference to the LEAP list of Freight Mobility
Strategic Investment Board projects and replace it with an updated list of projects. The purpose is to
provide an updated list based on projects that were completed, cancelled, or changed.

We recommend the following corrected language:

(1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the entire appropriations in this section are
provided solely for the projects by amount, as listed in the-LEAP-Transportation-Document2049-3
as-developed-April 2722049 20GOV003 transportation document as developed December 16, 2019,
EMSIB Project List.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact us if you have any questions.

cc: Kelly Simpson, Staff Coordinator, Senate Transportation Committee
Mark Matteson, Staff Coordinator, House Transportation Committee
Nona Snell, Assistant Director, OFM
Erik Hansen, Senior Budget Assistant, OFM



